STATE OF MICHIGAN

GRETCHEN WHITMER DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS MARLON I. BROWN, DPA
GOVERNOR LANSING DIRECTOR

December 16, 2024

Andrew Akunne

Kamman Adult Foster Care Hm Inc
Unit A

3879 Packard Road

Ann Arbor, Ml 48108

RE: License #: AM820009937
Kamman AFC Home
36108 Ford Road
Westland, Ml 48185

Dear Mr. Akunne:

Attached is the Addendum to the Original Licensing Study Report for the above
referenced facility.

Please review the enclosed documentation for accuracy and contact me with any
questions. In the event that | am not available, and you need to speak to someone
immediately, please contact the local office at (313) 456-0380.

Sincerely,

K. Robinson, MSW, Licensing Consultant
Bureau of Community and Health Systems
Cadillac PI. Ste 9-100

3026 W. Grand Blvd

Detroit, Ml 48202

(313) 919-0574
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MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS
BUREAU OF COMMUNITY AND HEALTH SYSTEMS
ADDENDUM TO ORIGINAL LICENSING STUDY REPORT

IDENTIFYING INFORMATION
License #:
Licensee Name:

Licensee Address:

Licensee Telephone #:

Administrator/Licensee Designee:

Name of Facility:

Facility Address:

Facility Telephone #:
Capacity:

Program Type:

AM820009937
Kamman Adult Foster Care Hm Inc

3879 Packard Road, Unit A
Ann Arbor, Ml 48108

(734) 973-7764

Andrew Akunne

Kamman AFC Home

36108 Ford Road
Westland, Ml 48185

(734) 595-7023
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Il. Purpose of Addendum

Reduce the license capacity from 12 to 11 residents max.

lll. Methodology
Onsite inspection was completed. Licensing Consultant, Kara Robinson observed 3

beds in 1 of 4 upstairs bedrooms. Violation established. The third bed was
removed.

IV. Description of Findings and Conclusions
The home can only accommodate 11 residents; therefore, 1 of 12 beds were

removed from the premises. The current licensing rules does not allow more than
double occupancy per resident bedroom.

V. Recommendation

| recommend the license be modified to reduce the license capacity to 11.
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Kara Robinson Date
Licensing Consultant



